AMERICAN CIVIL LIBERTIES UNIQN
of MINNESOTA

Via Eniail and Hand Delivery

Andrew Luger

United States Attorney
District of Minnesota

U.S. Courthouse, Suite 600
300 South Fourth Street
Minneapolis, MN 55415

Dear Andy:
AMERICAN CIVIL

PipEeLacs UNiON OF The American Civil Liberties Union of Minnesota, on behalf of itself and its
2300 WYRTLE aveNve  mary thousands of members in the State of Minnesota, requests the United States
SAine peol. wy ssiia Department of Justice to immediately commence an investigation in order to answer

T/651.645.4097 the following questlons
F/651.647 5948
support@aciu-mn.org

wew.acTusmn.org 1. Was the traffic stop of Mr. Philandro Casnle on the evening of July 6, 2015 near
the intersection of Larpenteur and Fry in Falcon He1ghts, Minnesota the result of
_racial proﬁlmg'?

" 2. Were the civil nghts of Mr. Castxle violated when he was shot by a police ofﬁcer
during said traffic stop? ‘

3. - Were the civil rights of Mr. Castile violated when the police officer involved in
the shooting of Mr. Castile, and other police officers arriving at the scene of the
incident, failed to immediately render first aid to Mr. Castile which might have
prevented his death from the wounds suffered at the hands of the police officer?

4. Were the civil nghts of Mr. Castile’s compamon at the time of the shootmg
violated when she was handcuffed and placed in the back of a police car, and then
held at the Roseville Police Station until 5:00 a.m.?

We look forward to .'a prompt response to this recjuest from the Department of Justice.

. William' Z. Pentelovitch
Board Chair ‘
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